

Erin K. N. Firmin



Summary

Collaborative and knowledgeable speech-language pathologist with experience in various board positions. Organized and effective communicator that successfully guided and supervised committees. Self-directed seeker of current practices to stay up-to-date with the field of speech-language pathology.

Employment History

Speech-Language Pathologist

Hawai'i State Department of Education, Honolulu, Hawaii
August 2011 to Present

Provided comprehensive evaluation and remediation for preschool and school-aged students. Collaborated with multiple service providers, general education teachers, and administrators. Maintained ongoing parent communication regarding student progress. Conducted parent training programs for students with a diagnosis of Autism. Participated in a leadership group for Speech-Language Pathologists. Supervised and mentored Clinical Fellows and graduate students.

Speech-Language Pathologist

San Diego Unified School District, San Diego, California
August 2007 to June 2011

Conducted assessments and treatment programs for students with a wide variety of speech and language delays and disabilities. Assisted teachers in implementing evidence-based programs. Provided consultation for parents and teachers regarding strategies for speech and language development. Supervised graduate students.

Education and Licenses

Learning Language and Loving It Certificate

The Hanen Centre, Toronto, Ontario, Canada
October 2017

State of Hawai'i Behavior Analyst License

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs, Honolulu, Hawai'i
August 2017

Board Certified Behavior Analyst

Behavior Analyst Certification Board, Littleton, Colorado
December 2014

More Than Words Certificate
The Hanen Centre, Toronto, Ontario, Canada
August 2013

State of Hawai'i Speech Pathology License
Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology, Honolulu, Hawaii
June 2011

It Takes Two to Talk Certificate
The Hanen Centre, Toronto, Ontario, Canada
November 2002

Certificate of Clinical Competence in Speech-Language Pathology
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association, Rockville, Maryland
July 2001

Master of Science, Communicative Disorders
University of Redlands, Redlands, California
[REDACTED]

Bachelor of Arts, Communicative Disorders
University of Redlands, Redlands, California
[REDACTED]

Professional Affiliations and Experience

Hawai'i Association for Behavior Analysis
August 2017 to Present

Hawai'i Speech-Language-Hearing Association
July 2011 to Present
Professional Affairs Chair 2016 to Present
Legislative Chair 2018 to Present
Better Speech and Hearing Month Chair 2014-2015
Children and Youth Day Chair 2014

The Hanen Centre
November 2002 to Present

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association
July 2001 to Present
State Education Advocacy Leader 2017 to Present